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From: Ford, Tanya
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 11:08 AM
To: 'RYAN Tom (AREVA)'
Cc: WILLIFORD Dennis (AREVA); Snyder, Amy
Subject: NRC Feedback on Advanced Response to RAI 565

The staff has reviewed the advanced response to RAI 565 and provides its feedback below.  The staff would 
like to know if AREVA is available to discuss the feedback by phone during April 15-18. Please provide your 
availability and the staff will setup a call. 
 

 
RAI 565, Question 19-358 response:  Consider adding to the list on the top of page 4/12 – maintain the 
concrete sliding door ‘rail’ area free of items (not blocked) so that it can be easily closed.  Also, clarify if the 
concrete sliding door is manually closed or automatically closed and requires electrical power. 
 
RAI 565, Question 19-358 response:   
 
1. Second paragraph in the response, on page 3 of 12:  “The location and design……and provides protection 

to portions of the Fuel Building.” The Radioactive Waste Processing Building is adjacent to the Auxiliary 
Building per Figure 1.2.1-3 “3-Dimensional Conceptual Configuration of U.S. EPR Buildings.” The concrete 
sliding door in the Radioactive Waste Processing Building is located at 0.0’ elevation providing an access 
to the Auxiliary Building.  Therefore, it is not clear, how the concrete sliding door in the Radioactive Waste 
Processing Building provides protection to portions of the Fuel Building!  

2. Second sentence, in the last paragraph, on page 3 of 12:  “The door is periodically opened….” should read 
“The concrete sliding door is periodically opened….” 

3. Third sentence, in the last paragraph, on page 3 of 12:  “Both of these door positions…..”  this is confusing; 
where/what is the other door that was referred? 

4. First bullet, on page 4 of 12: “The controls to close the concrete door…” should read “The controls to close 
the concrete sliding door…” 

5. Second bullet, on page 4 of 12: “The controls to close the concrete door…” should read “The controls to 
close the concrete sliding door…” 

6. Third bullet, on page 4 of 12: “specify that door will be closed…” should read “specify that concrete sliding 
door will be closed…” 

 
RAI 565, Question 19-360 response:  typo, bottom of page 7/12 - ANP-1026 should be 10296 
 
RAI 565, Question 19-363 response:  typo, fourth line, 19.27.5.2 should be 19.2.7.5.2 
 
FSAR markup page 19.2-73:   

• Line 18 – Revision 7 should be 8. 
• Should ANP-10295 and -10296 be added as references? 

 
ANP-10317 markup – page 2 and 3:  consider adding – maintain the concrete sliding door ‘rail’ area free of 
items (not blocked) so that it can be easily closed. 
 
Thanks, 
Tanya 
 

Tanya N. Ford, Project Manager  
Division of New Reactor Licensing  
Office of New Reactors  
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission  
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